Department of Public Works
1195 Third Street, Suite 101

Napa, CA 94559-3092
www.countyofnapa.org/publicworks
Main: (707) 253-4351

Fax: (707) 253-4627
A Tradition of Stewardship Steven E. Lederer

A Commitment to Service Director of Public Works

January 29, 2020

Via Email to Plan Holders, Contractors and Builders Exchanges

RE: STEELE CANYON ROAD MPM 2.0, RDS 20-42,2020 FIRE DAMAGE REPAIR,
CULVERT REPLACEMENT - ADDENDUM 1

Dear Prospective Bidders:
Enclosed herein is Addendum number 1 for the above referenced project. Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the

contract documents, and modifies OR clarifies the original plans and specifications and shall be acknowledged
in the Addendum Acknowledgement page. All other conditions remain the same.

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 (Total number of pages including this page: 2 Pages)

1. The plan set (sheet 1 of 1) is replaced in its entirety with the Revision Cloud/Delta 1 shown.
2. Page ‘P-6’ of the Proposal Form is replaced in its entirety.

3. Page “C-2” of the Construction Contract is replaced in its entirety.

Response to Bidders’ Questions:

Question#l: Can the headwall be cast-in-place inn lieu of pre-cast?

Answer#1l:  Yes, the revised plan no longer requires ‘pre-cast’ due to a long lead time and the headwall
should be ‘cast-in-place’. The bid unit price is a lump sum for one headwall per Caltrans

Standard Detail D89B. Please note that per the note on the revised plan, the required distance
between the top of the 30” CMP to the top of the headwall is 9 inches.

Question#2:  What is the extent of excavation required at the gully.

Answer#2:  The length of the gully is approximately 65 linear feet. The excavation is approximately 4
feet deep and the width is between 4-6 feet.

Question#3:  Is a cable anchor system per Caltrans D87C required to anchor the pipe on the side of the
slope?

Answer#3:  No but 1 % inch stakes (6 feet long) are required per Caltrans Standard D87A

Question#4: Does the work need to be completed by October 15?
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Answer#4:  The project is scheduled to begin work in early October 2020 and the contractor shall have
15 working days to finish the project. The exact start date will be determined depending on
when the contract can be signed and executed. Since the rain season is approaching, the
County would like to finish this project as soon as feasible.

Question#5:  Can you confirm that the Good Faith Effort requirements for this project are all due at the
time of the bid? Will there be an extension for these documents to be turned in after the bid?

Answer#5:  The Exhibit B “DBE Subcontractor Utilization Form’ is required at the time when the bid is

submitted. The Good Faith Effort documents are required to submit to the County within
five working days after the bid.

END ADDENDUM NUMBER 1

Please complete the Addendum Acknowledgement form in the Proposal Form acknowledging receipt of this
addendum.

Thank you for your interest in this project. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free
to contact Dewey Phan (Dewey.Phan@countyofnapa.org) at Napa County Public Works, 1195 Third St. Suite
101, Napa, CA 94559, Fax # 707- 253-4627.

Sincerely Yours,
STEVEN E. LEDERER
Director of Public Works

By: @eof/?%

Dewey Phan
Project Engineer
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